



DOUG LEWAN, AICP, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT received his Masters of Urban Planning from Wayne State University and a Bachelors Degree in Community Planning from Northern Michigan University. He acts as Managing Director of CWA, and was made a shareholder of the firm in 2002. Doug has more than twenty-five years of professional practice experience in the public and private sector, and has worked in site plan review, zoning ordinance amendments, corridor studies, land use planning, and recreation planning. He has also written zoning ordinances and master plans for numerous communities in Michigan. Additionally, he has acquired extensive experience with zoning questions and interpretations while working with the Zoning Board of Appeals in various communities. He leads the firm's Municipal Services Division, and is a Certified Zoning Administrator. Doug is a trainer and regular speaker for the Michigan Association of Planning and has taught several of the sections of the MSU Citizen Planner program.

EDUCATION

Masters of Urban Planning, Wayne State University

Bachelors of Science, Community Planning, Northern Michigan University

EXPERIENCE

Principal, Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, 2002-Present

Community Planner, Carlisle/Wortman Associates Inc., Ann Arbor, MI, 1993 - 2002

Associate Planner, McKenna Associates., Farmington Hills, MI, 1992 - 1993

Planning and Economic Development Coordinator, Charter Twp. of Springfield, Davisburg, MI, 1988 - 1992

CAD Operator/Construction Inspector, Hubbell, Roth and Clark, Bloomfield Hills, MI, 1984 - 1988



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND CREDENTIALS

American Institute of Certified Planners License No. 013020

Professional Community Planner, State of Michigan, Registration No. 654

American Planning Association

Michigan Association of Planning

Certified Zoning Administrator Planning & Zoning Center - MSU